
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Bob Asher < BobA@yatespetroleum.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 8:11 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: Form C-141 Final Report (Chamaeleon BIN State Com. #1-1-1) 
Attachments: Chamaeleon BIN State Com. 1-H.pdf 

Mike, 

Based on analytical results with low chlorides (234 ppm) at 12" and unable to delineate deeper due to auger relief, 
YPC requests closure. 

Thank you. 

Robert Asher 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
boba(g>yatespetroleum.com 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher(g)state.nm.usl 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 10:41 AM 
To: Bob Asher 
Subject: RE: Minor Release 

Bob, 

I would prefer to see some analytical data, especially with no soil removal. I wouldn't expect to see much there, but with 
the site ranking considered, I think some sampling would be necessary. 

Thanks, 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8 i l S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Bob Asher rmailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 8:24 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: Minor Release 

Mike, 

Yates had a minor release at the Chamaeleon BIN State Com. #1-H (12B/PW released with 10 B/PW recovered, 
on 12/3/2013), the site ranking is a 20 based on the ChevronTexaco trend map. The release stayed on the well pad 
and the pad was back dragged. With the amounts recovered and that it stayed on the pad, but with the site ranking 
will delineation samples be required or can Yates submit an Form C-141 Initial/Final Report (which will be 
submitted today, 12/18/2013). 
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Thank you. 

Robert Asher 
N M Environmental Regulatory Supervisor 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
105 S. 4 lh Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-4217 (Office) 
575-365-4021 (Cell) 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. I f you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. I f verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version. 
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